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The following questions were raised with respect to subject IFIB/RFP.  Responses are to provide 

clarification. 

 

 

Question Response 

1.  SOW, Tasks, Websites and Services – what is 

understood by For 2022, this task will be provided 

by another contractor. During 2022, the Contractor 

Candidate will have to get familiar with this task, in 

order to be able to fulfil this task in full in 2023 and 

following other Option Periods.  

- Do you mean that our candidate will have to 

cooperate with other one, from other company? Is 

that person already assigned? 

1.Yes, the IT Support Contractor will have to 

cooperate with (an)other Contractor(s) from 

another Company, that is/are currently assigned 

and working on this task. 

  

2.  SOW, Tasks, Websites and Services - Contractor 

Candidate will have to obtain knowledge and 

experience with Drupal CMS/Acquia server by the 

end of 2022 on their own time/expense (if not 

already).  

- Kindly specify what are the trainings/ certifications 

required to fulfil this? 

2. We do not have specific training / certification 

requirements for this task. We will expect the 

candidate to be able to fulfil all these tasks using 

Drupal/Acquia starting in 2023 (with 2022 being a 

transition year to get familiar with the current set-

up). 

  

3.  Can ACT please clarify the amount of candidates 

that could be introduced in this labour category? 

 

3. HQSACT is seeking one candidate for the 

labour category in the solicitation package. 
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